
 

Eatontown Public Schools 

Eatontown, New Jersey 07724 

 

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

To: All Faculty and Staff 

 

From: Lori Youngclaus, Business Administrator/Board Secretary 

 

Re: 403(b) and 457(b) Salary Reduction Annual Advisory 

 

This form is being issued to advise you that you are eligible to participate in any of the Tax Exempt 

Employer 403(b) and/or 457(b) Salary Reduction Programs currently offered by the Eatontown Board 

of Education through three (3) vendors (see below). You are eligible to enroll any time during 

employment and may change your elective deferral contributions monthly during the plan year. To 

learn more about 403(b) plans, please visit http://www.irs.gov and search for Publication 571. 

 

Lincoln Investment Planning 

10000 Sagemore Drive Suite 10201 

Marlton, NJ 08053 

Frank Violante 

(732) 874-5942 

fviolante@lincolninvestment.com 

 

AXA Equitable 

Trause Financial Advisors 

501 Broadway 2nd Floor 

Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08837 

Brian Trause 

(732) 701-0024 

brian.trause@tpsfinancial.com 

Dan Williams 

(609) 760-0342 

thomas.williams@equitable.com 

 

Valic 

450 Headquarters Plaza 

Morristown, NJ 07960 

Eric Anderson 

(609) 760-7654 

eric.anderson@valic.com 


